Region States Department Street Address PO Box City State Zip Phone Number Fax Number Website Email
SREB Alabama Alabama Department of Public Health- Office of EMS 201 Monroe St 303017 (Zip: 36130) Montgomery AL 36104 (800) 252-1818 https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/index.html
WICHE Alaska Alaska Department of Health - Division of Public Health 3601 C St, Suite 756 Anchorage AK 99503 (907) 269-8167 https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/ems/default.aspx
https:, .azdhs., - ical- ices-
WICHE Arizona Arizona Bureau of Emergency Medical Services & Trauma Systems 150 North 18th Ave. Phoenix AR 85007 (602) 542-1025 (602) 542-0883 ps://www.azdhs gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services
trauma-system/save-hearts-az-registry-education/index.php
. https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-
SREB Arkansas Arkansas Department of Health 4815 W. Markham Little Rock AR 72205 (800) 462-0599
services/topics, emergency—medlca\—servwces
WICHE California California Emergency Medical Services Authority 11120 International Drive, Suite 200 Rancho Cordova |CA 95670 (916) 322-4336 (916) 322-1441 https://emsa.ca.gov,
i - i https://cdphe.colorado. - -with- ts-
WICHE  |Colorado Department of Health & Environment- Emergency Medical & Trauma | 3, o creek Drive South Denver co 80246 (303)691-4932 Ds://CCPNeE.CoI0raco. £OV/EMErEENCy-care/engage-with-Us/8MLs- | 1 he emtcert@state.co.us
Services rules-and-regulations
https: tal.ct, DPH/E| -Medical-S: EMS/QEMS---
NEBHE |Connecticut Department of Public Health- EMS 410 Capitol Avenue Hartford cr 06134 860-509-8000 DS/ [ROrELCLEOU/OEH EMETRENCY-IAECICa e rvices askdph@ct.gov
EMS-LicensureCertificationExams
SREB Delaware Delaware Health and Social Services 417 Federal St Dover DE 19904 (302) 223-1350 (302) 223-1330 https://dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/ems.html
http:, .floridahealth., | -and- lati t-
SREB Florida Florida Health- EMT and Paramedics 4052 Bald Cypress Way 6330 (Zip: 32314) Tallahassee FL 32399 (850) 245-4910 (850) 921-6365 aram;’:jvi\::\: in‘z;xamf:l ovicensing-and-reau’ation;em MQA.EMT-Paramedics@flhealth.gov
paramedics/index.html
WICHE Georgia Georgia Department of Public Health- EMS and Trauma 200 Piedmont Ave SE Atlanta GA 30334 (404) 657-2700 https://dph.georgia.gov/EMS
https://health.h . hi tification-and-|; -for-
WICHE  |Hawaii State of Hawaii Department of Health- Emergency Medical Services | 1250 Punchbowl St Honolulu HI 96813 (808) 692-7400 Ds://ealth.nawall.gov/ems/home/certiication-anc-icensure-lor: | oh mail@doh.hawaii.gov
ems-providers-and-personnel/
. https://healthandwelfare.idaho. id -medical- .
WICHE Idaho Idaho Bureau of EMS & Preparedness 1720 Westgate Dr Boise ID 93704 (877) 554-3367 va CaLnanane are {Can0.BoV/providers/emergency-mecica idahoems@dhw.idaho.gov
servlces—emszems—provwders
https:, .dph.illinois., 't - i -
MHEC Illinois llinois Department of Public Health-Emergency Medical Services 422 South 5th Street Springfield IL 62701 (217) 782-4977 RS2/ [Ww.Con. TNOIS-BOV/ LOpICs-Services/ emergenc
preparedness-response/ems/licensing
. Indiana Department of Homeland Security- Emergency Medical . . . . .
MHEC Indiana senvi 302 W. Washington St, Room E208 Indianapolis IN 46204 (317) 232-2222 https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems dhs@in.gov
ervices
MHEC lowa lowa Department of Health- Emergency Medical Services 321 East 12th Street Des Moines 1A 50319 (515) 281-7689 https://idph.iowa.gov/BETS/EMS hhs@iowa.gov
MHEC Kansas Kansas Board of Emergency Medical Services 900 SW Jackson Street, Suite 1031 Topeka KS 66612 (785) 296-7296 https://www.ksbems.org/ems,
SREB Kentucky Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services 500 Metro St, 5th Floor 55E32 Frankfort KY 40601 (866) 975-2367 https://kbems.ky.gov/About/Pages/default.aspx
SREB Louisiana ;"”'_S'E'"a Department of Health- Bureau of Emergency Medical 628 N. 4th St 629 (Zip: 70821) Baton Rouge LA 70802 (225) 342-9500 (225) 342-5568 https://Idh.la.gov/index.cfm/page/759
ervices
NEBHE Maine Maine Emergency Medical Services 45 Commerce Drive, Suite 1 Augusta ME 04333 (207) 626-3860 (207) 287-6251 https://www.maine.gov/ems, maine.ems@maine.gov
MHEC Maryland Maryland Institute Emergency Medical Services Systems 653 West Pratt Street Baltimore MD 21201 (800) 762-7157 https://www.miemss.org/home,
NEBHE Massachusetts Massachusetts Office of Emergency Medical Services 67 Forest St. Marlborough MA 01752 (617) 753-7300 (617) 753-7320 https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services mailto:oemsrecert@state.ma.us
ichiy H Service- B f EMS, . " . o o
MHEC Michigan Michigan Department of Health & Human Service- Bureau o 1001 Terminal Road 30207 (Zip: 48909) Lansing Ml 48906 (517) 241-3025 (517) 335-9434 http://www.michigan.gov/ems mdhhs-michiganems@michigan.gov
Trauma & Preparedness
NEBHE Minnesota Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board 335 Randolph Ave, Suite 220 St Paul MN 55102 (651) 201-2800 (651) 201-2812 https://mn.gov/emsrb/ emsrb@state.mn.us
Mississippi State D 't t of Health- Mississippi E
MHEC Mississippi M:;:lepspelrvi:ei epartment of Hea ssissippi Emergency 570 East Woodrow Wilson Drive 1700 (Zip: 39215) Jackson Ms 39216 (866) 458-9498 https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/ static/47.html
SREB Missouri Department of Health & Human Services 930 Wildwood Dr Jefferson City MO 65102 (573) 751-6400 https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems, info@health.mo.gov
Department of Labor & Industry- Board of Medical
MHEC Montana g/lont-ana epartment of Labor & Industry- Board of Medlica 301 South Park, 4th Floor 200513 Helena MT 59620 (406) 841-2305 https://www.emt-national-training.com/montana-emt.php dlibsdhelp@mt.gov
Xaminers
WICHE Nebraska Nebraska Department of Health & Human Services-EMS 301 Centennial Mall South 95026 Lincoln NE 68509 (402) 471-0371 (402) 742-2322 https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/EHS-EMS-Licensing.aspx DHHS.EMSLicensing@nebraska.gov
. ice- Divisi i " 3 bh.nv., Reg/EMS/dta/Li E Medical S
WICHE Nevada Nevad.a Dept. of Health & Human Service- Division of Public & 4150 Technology Way Carson City NV 89706 (775) 684-4200 (775) 687-7570 https://dp| n\{ govv eg, a/Licensing/Emergenc edica s dpbh@health.nv.gov
Behavioral Health tem (EMS) - Licensing/ dabh@heallh.nv.poy
D f Safety- Divisi f Fi Traini
NEBHE  [New Hampshire epartment of Safety- Division of Fire Standards and Training & 33 Hazen Dr Concord NH 03305 (800) 735-2964 https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/index.htm|
Emergency Medical
- Offi Medical
NEBHE New Jersey 2ew-Jersey Department of Health- Office of Emergency Medica 360 Trenton NJ 08625 (609) 633- 7777 https://www.state.nj.us/health/ems, ems@doh.nj.gov
ervices
ico D 3 -E i 6
WICHE  |New Mexico :jr";:ﬂe’"w epartment of Health - Emergency Medical Systems 1190 ¢ gt Francis br Santé Fe NM  |97505 (505) 827-2389 https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsh
NEBHE New York New York State Department of Health Corning Tower, Empire State Plaza Albany NY 12237 (347) 396-4100 https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/ dohweb@health.ny.gov
Division of - = 3
NEBHE  |North Carolina mcedi:’;';’:r&::a'th Services Regulation- Office of Emergency 1201 Umstead Dr Raleigh NC 27699 (919)855-3935 (919) 733-7021 https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhst/EMS/ems.htm askoems@dhhs.nc.gov
https:, .hhs.nd.gov/health/epr/emergency-medical-services-
MHEC North Dakota North Dakota Health & Human Services 600 East Boulevard Ave Bismark ND 58505 (701) 328-2310 Do: LN B0V pr/ . : =
ems-system
io D i - Divisi f Ei ical
MHEC  |Ohio ?:r'\‘/’ic:pa"me"t of Public Safety- Division of Emergency Medical |, o7\t Broad street Columbus OH  |43223 (614) 466-0447 https://www.ems.ohio.gov/index.aspx
https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensing-
SREB Oklahoma Oklahoma State Department of Health- Emergency Systems 123 Robert S Kerr Ave, Suite 1702 Oklahoma City oK 73102 (405) 426-8480 (405) 900-7560 N D N BOV v _I — ! Esystems@health.ok.gov
inspections/emergency-systems/ems-division.html
https:, . . b/board, -medical-
WICHE  |Oregon Oregon Medical Board 1500 SW 1t Ave, Suite 620 Portland OR 97201 (971) 673-2700 (971) 973-2670 RS:/ /W W.Oregon. eOV/ oMb/ D0arc/pages/ emergency-medica info@omb.oregon.gov
services-(ems)-providers.aspx
SREB P ylvania P yh Department of Health 8th Floor West 625 Forster Street Harrisburg PA 17120 (717) 787-8740 https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/Regulations.aspx
NEBHE Rhode Island State of Rhode Island Department of Health 3 Capitol Hill Providence RI 02908 401-222-5960 https://health.ri.gov/licenses/index.php
SREB South Carolina South Carolina Department of Health- EMS and Trauma 2600 Bull Street Columbia SC 29201 (855) 472-3432 https://scdhec.gov/south-carolina-ems-trauma
WICHE South Dakota South Dakota Department of Health 4101 West 38th, Suite 102 Sioux Falls SD 57106 (605) 367-5372 https://doh.sd.gov/health-care-professionals/ems-trauma-program/ |marty.link@state.sd.us
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Region States Department Street Address PO Box City State Zip Phone Number Fax Number Website Email

https:, N, health/health-| - health-

SREB Tennessee Tennessee Department of Health- Office of EMS 665 Mainstream Drive Nashville ™ 37243 (615) 741-2584 (615) 741-4217 DS:/ AN B0V R eI eI PIoRram-areas/nea tn.health@tn.gov
professional-boards/ems-board/ems-board/licensure.html#licensure

SREB Texas Texas Department Health and Human Services EMS & Trauma 1100 West 49th Street 149347 (Zip 78714) Austin X 78756 (512) 776-7111 htt 'www.dshs.texas.gov/emstraumasystems/default.shtm

WICHE Utah Utah Bureau of Emergency Medical Services and Preparedness 288 N 1460 W 142004 Salt Lake City uT 94114 (801) 273-6666 (801) 273-4152 https://bemsp.utah.gov; ems@utah.gov

NEBHE  |Vermont Vermont Department of Health- Emergency Preparedness, EMS & | g oy yreet Burlington VT 05402 (800) 464- 4343 (802) 863-7200 https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency

Injury Prevention

SREB Virginia Virginia Department of Health-Office of Emergency Medical Services |109 Governor St 2448 Richmond VA 23219 (804)-888-9100 https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services,
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/Professions

WICHE Washington Washington State Department of Health 111 Israel Rd. S.E. 47877 (98504) Tumwater WA 98501 (360) 236-4700 NewReneworUpdate/HealthcareProfessionalCredentialingRequireme |hsga.csc@doh.wa.gov
nts

SREB West Virginia West Virginia Office of Emergency Medical Services 350 Capitol Street, Room 425 Charleston wv 25301 (304) 558-3956 (304) 558-8379 https://www.wvoems.org/

i in Di t t of Health Services- Ei Medical
MHEC  |Wisconsin ‘SN'SC_""S'" epartment ot Health Services- Emergency Mecica 1 West Wilson St Madison wi 53703 (608) 266-1865 https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/licensing/index.htm
ervices
WICHE Wyoming Wyoming Department of Health-Emergency Medical Services 122 West 25th Street, Suite 102E Cheyenne Wy 82002 (307) 777-7955 https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems, emsinfo@wyo.gov
. N . . http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/emt- .

SREB Puerto Rico Florida Health- EMT and Paramedics 4052 Bald Cypress Way 6330 (Zip: 32314) Tallahassee FL 32399 (850) 245-4910 (850) 921-6365 ramedics/index html MQA.EMT-Paramedics@flhealth.gov

paramedics/index.html
. of The United State Virgin Islands Department of Health- - .
SREB Virgin Islands Gov. of The Uni .e @ e. 'rgin Islands Department of Hea 3500 Estate Richmond Christiansted usvi 00820 (340) 718-1311 https://doh.vi.gov/programs/emergency-medical-services
Emergency Medical Services
SREB District of Columbia Emergency Medical Services Division of the Department of Health 899 North Capitol Street, NE Washington bC 20002 (202) 671-4222 (202) 671-0707 https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/emergency-medical-services doh@dc.gov
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http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html
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